
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
 
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
 

Get Adobe Reader Now! 

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 


 


MINUTES* 
(*In order discussed) 


 
 


Board of Directors Meeting  
May 5, 2016 
6:30 p.m. 
 
 
Board Members Present: Gaylord Schaap 
 Tim Lipinski 
 Sukey Robb-Wilder 
 Richard Holmer 
 Pip Marquez de la Plata 
   
Board Members Absent: (None.) 
 
  
Staff in Attendance: Stephen Mack, General Manager 
 Julie Kenny, Secretary to the Board 
  
Others in Attendance:     (None) 


 
 


I. CALL TO ORDER 
 


The properly agendized meeting was called to Order by President Tim Lipinski at 6:35 p.m.   
 
 


II. CHANGES TO AGENDA and DECLARATION OF CONFLICT (6:35 
p.m.) 


 
(None.) 
 
 


III. CONSENT CALENDAR (6:35 p.m.) 
 
Director Lipinski reviewed the items on the Consent Calendar.  Director Holmer moved to approve 
the Consent Calendar. Director Robb-Wilder seconded.  Motion carried 5-0.  The following items 
were approved:  
 


A. Approval of the Minutes of the April 7, 2016 Regular Meeting. 
 
B. Approval of Operations Warrants/Online payments/EFT payment. 
 
C. Receipt of Item(s) of Correspondence: (None.) 


 
 


 1







IV. PUBLIC COMMENT (6:36 p.m.) 
None. 
 
 


V. ADMINISTRATIVE (6:36 p.m.)* 
     *in the order discussed 
 
V-A. (6:36 p.m.)  Public Hearing; Discussion/Action re Resolution 16-03, Adopting Water 


Rates for FY 2016-17 and Analysis of protests received.  The GM made a PowerPoint 
presentation.  Board discussion ensued.  At 7:07 p.m., President Lipinski opened the 
Public Hearing.  No comments were made.  He closed the Public Hearing at 7:08 p.m.  
Further discussion ensued.  Director Robb Wilder moved to adopt Resolution 16-03, 
Adopting Water Rates For Fiscal Year FY 2016-17, amended to provide that the 
Commercial Base Rate for a .625 inch meter as shown in Exhibit A be corrected to read 
"$59.70", not $9.70.  Director Marquez de la Plata seconded the motion as amended.  
Motion carried 5-0.   


 
V-B. (7:10 p.m.)  Public Hearing; Discussion/Action re Resolution 16-05, Adopting the 


FY 2016-17 Operating and Capital Improvement Budget.  The GM made a 
PowerPoint presentation.  Board discussion ensued.  At 7:21 p.m., President Lipinski 
opened the Public Hearing.  No comments were made.  At 7:21 p.m., President Lipinski 
closed the Public Hearing.  Director Robb-Wilder moved to adopt Resolution 16-05, 
Adopting the FY 2016-17 Operating and Capital Improvement Budget.  Director Holmer 
seconded.  Motion carried 5-0.  


 
V-C.  (7:25 p.m.)  Discussion/Action re FY 2015-16 3rd Quarter Actual vs. Budgeted 


Operations and Capital Expenditures and County Balances.  The GM provided an 
overview of this item.  Discussion ensued.  No action was taken. 


 
V-D.  (7:34 p.m.)  Discussion/Action re District's meeting with the State re El Bonita Well 


Field Flooding Preparations.  The GM provided an overview of this item.  Board 
discussion ensued.  No action was taken. 


 
V-E.  (8:09 p.m.)  Discussion/Action re District Stage 1 Water Shortage Contingency 


Plan.  The GM provided an overview of this item.  Board discussion ensued.  No action 
was taken. 


 
V-F.  (8:14 p.m.)  Discussion/Action re District Nomination for LAFCO Board Election.  


Director Robb-Wilder provided an overview of this item and recommended Director 
Holmer be nominated as a candidate for the LAFCO Board.  Director Holmer provided 
additional information.  Board discussion ensued.  Director Schaap moved to 
unanimously nominate Director Holmer as a candidate for the LAFCO Board.  Director 
Robb-Wilder seconded.  Motion carried 5-0.  Further discussion ensued.  Direction was 
given to staff to prepare a letter to LAFCO for President Lipinski's signature notifying 
them of the Board's nomination.   


 
 


VI. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT (8:25 p.m.) 
 
The General Manager reported on the following items: 
1. Water Production and Sales 
2. Leaks 
3. Guerneville Rainfall 
4. 2017 CIP 
5. Toilet Rebate / Direct Install Program 
6. In-House Construction Projects 
7. Gantt Chart 
8. Well 4 Rehab 
9. Urban Water Management Plan 


 2







 3


 
Board discussion ensued. 
 
 


VII. BOARD MEMBERS’ ANNOUNCEMENTS/COMMENTS 
(8:35 p.m.) 


 
Director Robb-Wilder commented on Resolution 16-03 (FY 2016-17 Water Rates) and the 
accompanying staff report. 
 
The General Manager commented on the upcoming District Board election in November. 
 
 


VIII. ITEMS FOR THE NEXT AGENDA (8:41 p.m.) 
 
1. Drought updates 
 
 


ADJOURN 
The meeting adjourned at 8:45 p.m. 
 


Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 


Julie A. Kenny 
Clerk to the Board of Directors 


 
 
 
 
APPROVED:  
 


Gaylord Schaap: ______________ _ ______  


Sukey Robb-Wilder: ______________ _ ______  


Tim Lipinski:  ______________ _ ______  


Richard Holmer        


Pip Marquez de la Plata       





		I. CALL TO ORDER

		II. CHANGES TO AGENDA and DECLARATION OF CONFLICT (6:35 p.m.)

		III. CONSENT CALENDAR (6:35 p.m.)

		IV. PUBLIC COMMENT (6:36 p.m.)

		V. ADMINISTRATIVE (6:36 p.m.)*

		VI. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT (8:25 p.m.)

		VII. BOARD MEMBERS’ ANNOUNCEMENTS/COMMENTS

		(8:35 p.m.)



		VIII. ITEMS FOR THE NEXT AGENDA (8:41 p.m.)

		ADJOURN






 
 
 
 


www.sweetwatersprings.com 


 


BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 
AGENDA 


June 2, 2016, Regular Meeting  
District Offices, 17081 Hwy. 116, Ste. B 


Guerneville, California 
6:30 p.m. 


 
 
NOTICE TO PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES: It is the policy of the Sweetwater Springs Water 
District to offer its public programs, services and meetings in a manner that is readily accessible 
to everyone, including those with disabilities.  Upon request made at least 48 hours in advance of 
the need for assistance, this Agenda will be made available in appropriate alternative formats to 
persons with disabilities.  This notice is in compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act (28 
CFR, 35.102-35.104 ADA Title II). 
 
Any person who has any questions concerning any agenda item may call the General Manager 
or Assistant Clerk of the Board to make inquiry concerning the nature of the item described on 
the agenda; copies of staff reports or other written documentation for each item of business are 
on file in the District Office and available for public inspection.  All items listed are for Board 
discussion and action except for public comment items.  In accordance with Section 5020.40 et 
seq. of the District Policies & Procedures, each speaker should limit their comments on any 
Agenda item to five (5) minutes or less.  A maximum of twenty (20) minutes of public comment is 
allowed for each subject matter on the Agenda, unless the Board President allows additional 
time. 
  
 


I. CALL TO ORDER (Est. time: 2 min.) 
 


A. Board members Present 
 
B. Board members Absent 


 
 C. Others in Attendance 
 
 


II. CHANGES TO AGENDA and DECLARATIONS OF CONFLICT 
(Est. time: 2 min.) 
 
 


III. CONSENT CALENDAR (Est. time: 5 min.) 
 (Note:  Items appearing on the Consent Calendar are deemed to be routine and 


non-controversial.  A Board member may request that any item be removed from 
the Consent Calendar and added as an “Administrative” agenda item for the 
purposes of discussing the item(s)). 


 
A. Approval of the Minutes of the May 5, 2016 Board Meeting 
 
B. Approval of Operations Warrants/Online payments/EFT payments 







 
C. Receipt of Item(s) of Correspondence.  Please note: Correspondence received 


regarding an item on the Administrative Agenda is not itemized here, but will be 
attached as back-up to that item in the Board packet and addressed with that 
item during the Board meeting 


 
 


IV. PUBLIC COMMENT: The District invites public participation regarding the affairs of 
the District.  This time is made available for members of the public to address the Board 
regarding matters which do not appear on the Agenda, but are related to business of the 
District.  Pursuant to the Brown Act, however, the Board of Directors may not conduct 
discussions or take action on items presented under public comment.  Board members may 
ask questions of a speaker for purposes of clarification. 


 
 
V. ADMINISTRATIVE 


 
A. Discussion/Action re Continuation of Drought Emergency Measures (Est. time 15 


min.) 
 
B. Discussion/Action re Resolution 16-06, Ordering an Election to be Held and 


Requesting Consolidation with the November 8, 2016, General District Election 
(Est. time 10 min.) 


 
 


VI. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT 
 
 


VII. BOARD MEMBERS’ ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 
 


VIII.  ITEMS FOR NEXT AGENDA 


 
 


ADJOURN 


 2







 3


Sweetwater Springs Water District Mission and Goals 
 
The mission of the Sweetwater Springs Water District (SSWD) is to provide its 
customers with quality water and service in an open, accountable, and cost-effective 
manner and to manage District resources for the benefit of the community and 
environment.  The District provides water distribution and maintenance services to five 
townships adjacent to the Russian River:  


 Guerneville 
 Rio Nido 
 Guernewood Park 
 Villa Grande 
 Monte Rio 
 


GOAL 1: IMPLEMENT SOUND FINANCIAL PRACTICES TO ENSURE EFFECTIVE 
UTILIZATION OF DISTRICT RESOURCES 
 
GOAL 2: PROVIDE RELIABLE AND HIGH QUALITY POTABLE WATER WITH 
FACILITIES THAT ARE PROPERLY CONSTRUCTED, MANAGED AND MAINTAINED 
TO ASSURE SYSTEM RELIABILITY 
 
GOAL 3:  HAVE UPDATED EMERGENCY PREPAREDNESS PLANS FOR ALL 
REASONABLE, FORESEEABLE SITUATIONS 
 
GOAL 4: DEVELOP AND MAINTAIN A QUALITY WORKFORCE 
 
GOAL 5: PROVIDE EXCELLENT PUBLIC OUTREACH, INFORMATION AND 
EDUCATION 
 
GOAL 6: ENHANCE BOARD COMMUNICATIONS AND INFORMATION 





		II. CHANGES TO AGENDA and DECLARATIONS OF CONFLICT (Est. time: 2 min.)

		V. ADMINISTRATIVE

		VIII.  ITEMS FOR NEXT AGENDA



		ADJOURN






SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT 
 


 
TO:  Board of Directors AGENDA NO. V-A 
 
FROM: Steve Mack, General Manager 
 


 
Meeting Date : June 2, 2016 Subject: Continuation of Drought Emergency Measures 
 


 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 


(None.) 
 


 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 


(None.) 
 


 
DISCUSSION: 


There is no staff report for this item.  It has been placed on the Agenda for optional discussion/action 
by the Board.   
 





		(None.)






SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT 
 


 
TO:  Board of Directors AGENDA NO. V-B 
 
FROM: Steve Mack, General Manager 
 


 
Meeting Date : June 2, 2016 Subject: District Election – November, 2016 
 


 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 


Approve Resolution 16-06, Ordering an Election to be Held and Requesting Consolidation with the 
November 8, 2016, General Election, and limiting the Statement of Qualifications to no more than 200 
words with the costs to be paid by the candidate in advance to the District Secretary. 


 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 


The estimated cost to the District is $1,500.  Candidates will be required to pay for their own (optional) 
Statement of Qualifications at a not-to-exceed cost of $708 based on a 200-word, English-only 
statement.  
 


 
DISCUSSION: 


The terms of Directors Lipinski and Marquez de la Plata will expire at noon on December 2, 2016.  The 
nomination period for interested candidates in these open Board seats -- including incumbents -- is 
July 8 – August 12, 2016.  All candidates must file a Declaration of Candidacy, a Ballot Designation 
Worksheet, and a Form 700 Statement of Economic Interests (covering the 12 months prior to the 
filing date) with the Registrar of Voters.  The first two forms are available at the Registrar of Voters.  
The Form 700 Statement is available online at http://www.fppc.ca.gov/. 
 
Candidates may also file an optional Statement of Qualifications at their own expense.  Get this form 
from the District, and payment for the Statement must be paid in the form of a "not-to-exceed" check to 
the District, with the receipt filed at the same time as other nomination documents.  This year, the "not 
to exceed" amount is $708 for a 200-word English-only statement, but may be as low as $177 
depending on how many statements are submitted for an individual office. 
 
Attached is Resolution 16-06 for your consideration, as well as the full instructions for the Statement of 
Qualifications provided by the County.  The recommended action is consistent with past Board policy 
on the election.  
 





























		Item V-B - Res 16-06 re - November elections

		The estimated cost to the District is $1,500.  Candidates will be required to pay for their own (optional) Statement of Qualifications at a not-to-exceed cost of $708 based on a 200-word, English-only statement. 



		Item V-B.1 - RES 16-06 Requesting Consolidation with Nov 8 Election

		Item V-B.2 - Election - County Statement of Qualifications Instructions






 
SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT 


 
 
TO:  Board of Directors AGENDA NO. VII   
 
FROM: Steve Mack, General Manager 
 


Meeting Date: June 2, 2016  
 
Subject:  GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT   
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Receive report from the General Manager. 


 
FISCAL IMPACT:  None 
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
This is an abbreviated General Manager's Report due to vacation: 
 
1.  2017 CIP:   Coastland Engineering has produced a draft Preliminary 
Engineering Report required by the USDA loan application process.   We expect the 
Environmental Report shortly.  We expect to complete submittal of the grant 
application in early June.   
 
2.  El Bonita Well Field Flood Inundation:  Staff has been investigating 
alternatives that may satisfy the Division of Drinking Water such that the El Bonita 
Well Field may operate during medium inundations without requiring a boil water 
notice to Guerneville Water System customers.  The current approaches include: 
 


 Raising the well heads above design flood levels. 
 


 Raising the well head vaults or water proofing the existing vaults such that 
wells and pipes do not get inundated (by some level of design flooding). 


 
 Other options - Staff has been in discussion with experts from Groundwater 


Well and Pump on resolving this issue.  We will hire them as consultants to 
investigate options and present their findings and recommendations to 
SSWD staff and Division of Drinking Water.  We expect to have the study 
completed by mid summer so that we can be prepared for the coming flood 
season.   


   
 





		Meeting Date: June 2, 2016 



